25011 735

6‘8 Superits, Kim <superitsk@woodridge68.org>

Fw: You're going to Atlanta on 03/20 (3JCQWE)!

1 message

Donna Hebreard* Sl inmape Tue, Jan 14, 2025 at 6:42 PM
To: Kimberly Superits <superitsk@woodridge68.org>

Hi Kim! ‘
Below is my ticket info for the COSSBA Conference. Let me know if you need anything else.
Donna

Sent from Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
Get Outlook for Android

From: Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:22:22 PM
To o ——

Subject: You're going to Atlanta on 03/20 (3JCQWE)!

Here's your itinerary & receipt. See ya soon!
View in web browser | View our mobile site

Southwest»@ Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

A Travel notice

REAL ID Requirement: Do you have a REAL ID? Beginning May 7, 2025, you will need a state-issued REAL
ID compliant license or identification card, or another acceptable form of ID (such as a U.S. Passport), to
fly within the United States. Visit www.tsa.gov for a list of acceptable forms of ID and additional
information regarding REAL ID requirement.

Hello friends,

We're looking forward to flying together! It can't come soon enough.
Below you'll find your itinerary, important travel information, and trip
receipt. See you onboard soon!

MARCH 20 - MARCH 23

MDW - ATL

Chicago (Midway) to Atlanta

Confirmation # 3J CQWE Confirmation date: 01/14/2025

PASSENGER Donna Christine Hebreard
RAPID REWARDS # TR
TICKET # 5262599545847



EST. POINTS EARNED 2,074

PASSENGER Daniel Hebreard
RAPID REWARDS # Sty
TICKET # 5262599545848

EST. POINTS EARNED 2,074

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary

Flight 1: Thursday, 03/20/2025 Est. Travel Time: th 55m  Wanna Get Away®

DEPARTS ARRIVES

FLIGHT s

¥ 3037 MDW 09:30prm == ATL 12:25am
Chicago (Midway) Atlanta

Flight 2: Sunday, 03/23/2025 Est. Travel Time: 1h 55m  Wanna Get Away®

DEPARTS ARRIVES
FLIGHT Wb
#2283 ATL 04:20pm %~ MDW 05:15prm
Atlant Chi Mid .
anta icago (Midway) & 2/
. . @ U D\ 0‘ Lé’
Payment information y \/
O~
Total cost Payment ? /
Air - 3JCQWE January 14, 2025
Base Fare S 690.90 Payment Amount $401.96
U.S. Transportation Tax S 51.82 )
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee S 22.40 | 14 2025
U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 20.80 anuary 14,
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg S 18.00 W 5192.28
Total S 803.92
January 14, 2025
Payment Amount $209.68
)

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase.

Your ticket numbers : 5262599545847 , 5262599545848

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

i
Thy 2. pey TO1TC



Woodridge, lllinois to Chicago Midway Drive 23.3 miles, 36 min
International Airport

Google Maps
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Fastest route, despite the usual 23.3 miles
traffic

A\ This route has tolls.
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Heavy traffic, as usual 20.5 miles

Explore nearby Chicago Midway International
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